From: Cavanagh, Ruth

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:35 AM
To: SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer
Subject: Minutes 5/29 , 5/30

1. ASunshined HR and Streets meeting was called to order at 3pm on May 29, 2025. Attendees were
Councilmen Berger, Bell, Galicki and Cavanagh. Chris Berger moved Dennis Galicki seconded, to go
into Executive Session for the purpose of hiring personnel, Ayes all.

Chris Bellmoved, Chris Bergerseconded to come out of Executive Session at 4:50 pm, Ayes all. Chris
Berger moved, Ruth Cavanagh seconded, to adjourn meeting at 4:53 pm, Ayes all.
Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Cavanagh

2-A sunshined HR/Streets meeting was called to order at 3:30pm on May 30, 2025, attendees were Dennis
Galicki, Chris Berger, Chris Bell and Ruth Cavanagh. Chris Berger moved and Chris Bell seconded to go into
Executive Session for the purpose of hiring personnel, Ayes all.

Chris Berger moved, Ruth Cavanagh seconded to come out of Executive Session at 4:40pm, Ayes
all. Dennis Galicki moved, Chris Berger seconded to adjourn meeting at 4:50pm, Ayes all.
Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Cavanagh
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